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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, September 16, 2010 4:59 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: 16-Sep Meeting Readouts 

From: Mull, Stephen D 
To: Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma 
Sent: Thu Sep 16 14:17:40 2010 
Subject: 16-Sep Meeting Readouts 

0845 (PK chaired) 

Afghanistan: Either S/RAP 	 will do a press backgrounder today on the Afghanistan elections this 	B5 
weekend, We'll stand up a task force in the Ops Center at 1315 tomorrow to monitor. 

New START: 	Isakson agreed to join Corker and Lugar in supporting in SFRC vote today. 

B5 

Somali Pirates: 

Nominations: We're hopeful of getting hearings for some African nominees next week; and that Cameron 
Munter may get a hearing next Thursday. 

Gitmo: 

0915 (PK chaired) 

NEA: im Jeffrey spoke with Maliki today. Maliki plans to speak with Allawi over the weekend. He seems to 
be feeling the pressure to get something done. Jack Lew will have an Iraq meeting tomorrow to discuss Diyala 
and Irbil. 

PRM: The OAS has sent to the Department a critical draft report on U.S. practices in detaining 
immigrants. We have 30 days to send comments back to the OAS and we are coordinating with DHS to draft a 
response. 

EEB: A draft ruling from the WTO indicates that we subsidize Boeing on the order of USD 20 billion. 

WHA: The Colombia certification went to the Hill yesterday and so far the reaction has been positive, 
including a good Human Rights Watch assessment. H indicated, however, the Tim Rieser was unhappy with it 
and is withholding funding. 

B5 
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AF: Guinea's second round of presidential elections has been postponed. We are hoping the delay is no 

more than two weeks. Six workers were kidnapped at a mining facility in Niger. The fear is that they would be 

transferred to AQIM and then the prognosis would be dim. 

EUR: Poll of European views of the United States and its foreign policy suggests only a slight slippage of 

Euros' views toward us: from 83 percent to 78 percent, but the headlines say "Europe cools on Obama." 

SCA: 
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